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Dorothy Menasco VGO Q FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
From: Dan Moore [dmoore@esgconsult.com] E)—OCUMENT NO. 955&?— Q4
Sent: Monday, March 08, 2010 4:42 PM DISTRIBUTION:

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 684974)

Dorothy,
Thank you for the kind note. | did receive an email later on Friday that included the Order.

Sincerely,
Dan Moore

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Monday, March 08, 2010 8:02 AM

To: Dan Moore

Cc: Cathi Lindsley

Subject: RE: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 684974)

Good morning, Dan,

We were having electronic problems on Friday afternoon. 1 believe the problem was resolved and we attempted
to resend the order. If you did not receive it in a later e-mail, please advise. Please note that the PDF version of
the order is available for viewing on the PSC website. The link is provided for your convenience.

http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/cms/docketFilings2.aspx?docket=090079

Please call our office if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

Chicf Deputy Connmission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Oftice of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: Dan Moore [mailto:dmoore@esgconsult.com]

Sent: Friday, March 05, 2010 5:38 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: RE: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 684974)

No attachment.

From: Commission Clerk [mailto:CommissionClerk@ psc.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, March 05, 2010 3:33 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 684974)

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email or at
3/8/2010
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850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

3/8/2010
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Dorothy Menasco Q}QQSE\Q FPSC, CLK - COQRESNNDENCE
Fromr' | rDor;Jihy Menascow o —Administrative_/ Parties__Consumer
Sent:  Friday, March 05, 2010 4:49 PM gg?::gi’fgomo AICTEINSY

To: "Vicki Gordon Kaufman' o

Cc: Cathi Lindsley; Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email iD = 684974)
Hi Vicki,
1 apologize for the inconvenience. We are having a problem with our software. Our ITS Department is
currently working on that. However, the document has been scanned in and the PDF is available for viewing at

the following location:

htip://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/cms/docketFilings2.aspx ?docket=090079

Please give our office a call if you have any questions.

Derothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commmission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-0770

From: Vicki Gordon Kaufman [mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com]

Sent: Friday, March 05, 2010 3:33 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: RE: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 684974)

There is nothing attached.

From: Commission Clerk [mailto:CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, March 05, 2010 03:33 PM
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
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Dorothy Menasco DTS G

From: Dorothy Menasco Administrative .)LP”‘” Consumer
Sent.  Friday, March 05, 2010 4:49 PM DOCUMENT NO. Q\\\Q\—: DG

To: "Vicki Gordon Kaufman' DISTRIBUTION: )

Cc: Cathi Lindsley; Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 684974)
Hi Vicki,

I apologize for the inconvenience. We are having a problem with our software. Our [TS Department is
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

Chief"Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Connmnission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: Vicki Gordon Kaufman [mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com]

Sent: Friday, March 05, 2010 3:33 PM

To: Records Clerk .

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
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Dorothy Menasco QoSG FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

From: Dorothy Menasco —.Adljnhm.(.)ﬁhm—cmr

Sent:  Monday, March 08, 2010 8:02 AM M
D .

To: ‘Dan Moore' ISTRIBUTION:

Cc: Cathi Lindsley

Subject: RE: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 684974)

Good morning, Dan,
We were having electronic problems on Friday afternoon. I believe the problem was resolved and we attempted
to resend the order. If you did not receive it in a later e-mail, please advise. Please note that the PDF version of

the order 1s available for viewing on the PSC website. The link is provided for your convenience.

hitp://www.tloridapsc.com/dockets/cms/docketFilings2.aspx?docket=090079

Please call our office if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Scrvice Conmmission
Office of Commuission Clerk
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

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email or at
850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

3/8/2010
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Dorothy Menasco Q(\QQY:\
From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent:  Wednesday, December 02, 2009 2:.01 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Katherine Fleming; Richard Bellak ___Administrative Y Parties___ Consumer
Cc:  Ruth Nettles DOCUMENT NO._O1\\e\ - ©S4
Subject: FW: Vicki Kaufman DISTRIBUTION:

Katherine,

We made the change to the contact information for Vicki Kaufman in the following dockets. Please advise if those are
all correct.

Richard,

I'm including you on this e-mail because you are listed as the lead attorney on Docket 080317, Ms. Kaufman's e-mail
address was changed from vkaufman(@asglaw.com to vkaufman@kagmlaw.com.

080413
090079
090144
090145
080317
080407
080408
080409
080410
080411
080412

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2009 12:02 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Vicki Kaufman

Also, 080413 was also changed.

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2009 12:01 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Vicki Kaufman

Dorothy, in addition to Dockets 090073, 090144 and 090145, | globally changed the following Dockets to
reflect vkaulman@kagmlaw.com.

080317
080407
080408
080409
080410
080411

12/2/2009
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080412

Ruth

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2009 11:40 AM
To: Katherine Fleming

Cc: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: Vicki Kaufman

Will do! Thank you for the follow-up. I'll let you know if any changes are made in those dockets.

From: Katherine Fleming

Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2009 11:38 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: Vicki Kaufman

You may want to check to see it her email address is correct in docket nos. 090079 and 090145. Thanks for all your
help!

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2009 11:37 AM
To: Katherine Fleming

Cc: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: Vicki Kaufman

Great, thank you for letting us know about the incorrect e-mail address. In looking at the entry, it looks like the e-mail
address for Vicki Kaufman in Docket 090144 (according to DN 04557-09) should be vkaufman@kagmlaw.com. If
you can confirm that the e-mail address is current/correct, I will make that change. Thank you for your help!

From: Katherine Fleming

Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2009 8:35 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Ruth Nettles

Subject: FW: Updated filing in Docket No, 090144-EI (Progress Energy Florida, Inc.)

From: Katherine Fleming

Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2009 8:35 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Nettles

Cc: Ann Cole

Subject: RE: Vicki Kaufman

[ just sent you a separate email with the link that I received. Please let me know if you need anything else!

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2009 8:34 AM
To: Ruth Nettles; Katherine Fleming

Cc: Ann Cole

Subject: RE: Vicki Kaufman

Thank you, Ruth.
12/2/2009
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Good morning, Katherine. Can you please advise what docket this is in reference to?

Dorothy Menasce

Chicf Deputy Conmmission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commiission
Office of Connnission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2009 8:25 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: Vicki Kaufman

Importance: High

Dorothy, FY1.. We need more information. I'll be glad to help if you need me to.

From: Katherine Fleming

Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2009 5:03 PM
To: Ann Cole; Kimberley Pena; Ruth Nettles
Subject: Vicki Kaufman

Importance: High

I just received an email notification that something was faxed to Vicki Kaufman and [ noticed that her contact
information on CMS is incorrect. Her email address is incorrect.  Just wanted to let you know.

Thanks.

12/2/2009



Dorothy Menasco QO\@D—'\ G

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, October 16, 2009 3:28 PM

To: ‘audrey.vandyke@navy.mil’

Cc: Caroline Klancke; Ruth Nettles; John Slemkewicz; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Jerry Hallenstein;
Rhonda Hicks; Benjamin Legaspi

Subject: FW: Navy brief for Docket 090079

Attachments: FL COVER LETTER posthearing.doc; FL. DoN Opening Brief PDF .pdf; FL DoN Opening Brief
in word.doc

oy FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
= g ___Administrativey/ Parties__ Consumer

FL DoN FL;CH)WN
‘ER posthearinging BriefOPDF,pzmg Br%e%D in wor DOCUMENT NO'Q““ML
Ms. Van Dyke: DISTRIBUTION:

We have received the attachments referenced in your e-filing below. Please note that per Commission efiling
requirements, any cover letter or certificate of service must be included in the electronic document to which it
relates, and shall not be submitted as a separate attachment to the email.

My understanding is that staff needs the Word version, so that will require the appropriate signature. Your
document will need to be revised and resubmitted to be considered an official filing.

Manner of Electronic Transmission:
. Documents shall be signed by typing "s/" followed by the signatory:

s/ First M. Last

. The acknowledgment indicates the document has been received, but does not confirm the document
meets the requirements for electronic filing.

A link to the Commission's e-filing requirements is included for your convenience:
http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/

Additionally, as a follow-up to your emails received at 11:47 a.m. and recalled at 12:04 p.m., will will not
process the 11:47 a.m. filing as it was not printed or processed.

Please call our office if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

----- Original Message-----

From: \{andyke, Audrey J CIV NAVFACHQ, NLO [mailto:audrey.vandyke@navy.mil]
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2009 12:07 PM

To: Vandyke, Audrey J CIV NAVFACHQ, NLO; Costello, Jeanne; Filings@psc.state.fl.us
1
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Cc: sda@trippscott.com; Allen, Larry R CIV NAVFACHQ, ACQ-URASO;
cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com; Davoodi, Khojasteh
CIV NAVFACHQ, ACQ-URASOQ; Katherine Fleming; alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; vkaufman@kagmlaw.com;
Caroline Klancke; John T. Lavia, III; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; rick@rmelsonlaw.com;
jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; Charles Rehwinkel; Erik Sayler; Stright, Lisa; ataylor@bbrslaw.com; Schef Wright;
Keino Young; Walls, J. Michael; Triplett, Dianne; Bernier, Matthew R.

Subject: Navy brief for Docket 090079

Attached please find the posthearing brief filed by the Department of the Navy, both in word and in PDF, and
the cover letter for the brief.

V/R,

Audrey Van Dyke

Associate Counsel, Litigation
NAVFAC HQ

(202) 685-1931

Fax: (202) 433-2591
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Dorothy Menasco

_
From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2008 1:34 PM
To: Ruth Nettles
Subject: FW: Navy brief for Docket 090079
Attachments: FL COVER LETTER posthearing.doc; FL. DoN Opening Brief PDF.pdf; FL DoN Opening Brief
in word.doc
FL COVER FL DoN FL DoN
‘ER posthearinging Brief PDF . ping Brief in wor
Ms. Van Dyke:

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
http://www .psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/

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
Flonida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: Vandyke, Audrey J CIV NAVFACHQ, NLO [mailto:audrey.vandyke@navy.mil]
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2009 12:07 PM

To: Vandyke, Audrey J CIV NAVFACHQ, NLO; Costello, Jeanne; Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Ce: sda@trippscott.com; Allen, Larry R CIV NAVFACHQ, ACQ-URASO;

1
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cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com; Davoodi, Khojasteh
CIV NAVFACHQ, ACQ-URASO; Katherine Fleming; alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; vkaufman@kagmlaw.com;
Caroline Klancke; John T. Lavia, III; paul. lewisjr@pgnmail.com; rick@rmelsonlaw.com,
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

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Signed By:

Attachments:

FL COVER FL DoN

Vandyke, Audrey J CIV NAVFACHQ, NLO [audrey.vandyke@navy.mil]

Friday, October 16, 2009 12:07 PM

Vandyke, Audrey J CIV NAVFACHQ, NLO; Costelio, Jeanne; Filings@psc.state.fl.us
sda@trippscott.com; Allen, Larry R CIV NAVFACHQ, ACQ-URASO;
cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com; jprew@bbrslaw.com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com;
Davoodi, Khojasteh CIV NAVFACHQ, ACQ-URASQ; Katherine Fleming;
alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; vkaufman@kagmlaw.com; Caroline Klancke; John T. Lavia, ll;
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; rick@rmelsonlaw.com; jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; Charles
Rehwinkel; Erik Sayler; Stright, Lisa; ataylor@bbrslaw.com; Schef Wright; Keino Young;
Walls, J. Michael; Triplett, Dianne; Bernier, Matthew R.

Navy brief for Docket 090079

There are problems with the signature. Click the signature button for details.

FL COVER LETTER posthearing.doc; FL DoN Opening Brief PDF.pdf; FL DoN Opening Brief
in word.doc

FL DoN

‘ER posthearingning Brief PDFiing Brief in wor

Attached please find the posthearing brief filed by the Department of the

Navy, both in word and in PDF, and the cover letter for the brief.

V/R,

Audrey Van Dyke

Associate Counsel, Litigation

NAVFAC HQ
(202) 685-1931
Fax: (202) 433-2591



Dorothy Menasco

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Expires:

Vandyke, Audrey J CIV NAVFACHQ, NLO [audrey.vandyke@navy.mil]

Friday, October 16, 2009 12:04 PM

Costello, Jeanne; Filings@psc.state.fl.us

sda@trippscott.com; Allen, Larry R CIV NAVFACHQ, ACQ-URASO;
cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com; jorew@bbrslaw.com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com;
Davoodi, Khojasteh CIV NAVFACHQ, ACQ-URASO; Katherine Fleming;
alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; vkaufman@kagmiaw.com; Caroline Kiancke; John T. Lavia, lil;
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; rick@rmelsonlaw.com; jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; Charles
Rehwinkel; Erik Sayler; Stright, Lisa; ataylor@bbrslaw.com; Schef Wright; Keino Young;
Waills, J. Michael; Triplett, Dianne; Bernier, Matthew R.

Recall: Navy brief for Docket 090079

Sunday, October 18, 2009 12:04 PM

Vandyke, Audrey ] CIV NAVFACHQ, NLO would like to recall the message, "Navy brief for Docket 090079".



Dorothy Menasco

From: Vandyke, Audrey J CIV NAVFACHQ, NLO [audrey.vandyke@navy.mif]
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2009 11:47 AM

To: Costello, Jeanne; Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: sda@trippscott.com; Allen, Larry R CIV NAVFACHQ, ACQ-URASO;

cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com; jorew@bbrsiaw.com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com;
Davoodi, Khojasteh CIV NAVFACHQ, ACQ-URASO; Katherine Fieming;
alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; vkaufman@kagmlaw.com; Caroline Klancke; John T. Lavia, li};
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; rick@rmelsonlaw.com; jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; Charles
Rehwinkel; Erik Sayler; Stright, Lisa; ataylor@bbrsiaw.com; Schef Wright; Keino Young;
Walls, J. Michael; Triplett, Dianne; Bernier, Matthew R.

Subject: Navy brief for Docket 090079

Signed By: There are problems with the signature. Click the signature button for details.

Attachments: FL. COVER LETTER posthearing.doc; FL. DoN Opening Brief PDF.pdf; FL DoN Opening Brief
in word.doc

M

FL COVER FL DoN FL DoN
‘ER posthearingning Brief PDFiing Brief in wor . .
Attached please find the brief for the Department of the Navy in the above-

referenced docket, as well as our cover letter for our hard copies filed with the Commission.
V/R,

Audrey Van Dyke

Associate Counsel, Litigation

NAVFAC HQ

(202) 685-1931

Fax: (202) 433-2591

From: Costello, Jeanne [mailto:jcostello@carltonfields.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2009 15:13

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: sda@trippscott.com; Allen, Larry R CIV NAVFACHQ, ACQ-URASO;
cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com; Davoodi, Khojasteh
CIV NAVFACHQ, ACQ-URASO; keflemin@psc.state.fl.us; alex.glenn@pgnmail.com;
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com; cklancke@psc.state.fl.us; John T. Lavia, IIT; paul. lewisjr@pgnmail.com;
rick@rmelsonlaw.com; jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; rehwinkel.charles@]leg.state.fl.us; esayler@psc.state.fl.us;
Stright, Lisa; ataylor@bbrslaw.com; Vandyke, Audrey J CIV NAVFACHQ, NLO; Schef Wright;
kyoung@psc.state.fl.us; Walls, J. Michael; Triplett, Dianne; Bernier, Matthew R.

Subject: Docket 090079

Docket No. 090079
In re: Petition for increase in rates by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

1. This filing is made by

Jeanne Costello on behalf of Dianne M Triplett Carlton Fields, P.A.
4221 W. Boy Scout Boulevard, Suite 1000

Tampa, Florida 33607-5780

direct 813.229.4917


mailto:kyoung@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:ataylor@bbrslaw.com
mailto:esayler@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us
mailto:jmoyle@kagmlaw.com
mailto:rick@rmelsonlaw.com
mailto:pauLlewisjr@pgnmail.com
mailto:cklancke@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
mailto:alex.glenn@pgnmail.com
mailto:keflemin@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:john.burnett@pgnmail.com
mailto:jbrew@bbrslaw.com
mailto:cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com
mailto:sda@trippscott.com
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fax 813.229.4133
jeostello@carltonfields.com
www.carltonfields.com

2. This filing is Progress Energy Florida, Inc.'s Request for
Continued Confidential Treatment Pending Judicial Review.

3. This document is three (3) pages.

4. This filing is made on behalf of Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
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Ruth Nettles OG)O 0 ;}0/

To: Katherine Fleming
Subject: RE:

Okay. Thanks, Katherine.

Ruth

From: Katherine Fleming

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2009 1:49 PM
To: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE:

We can just add them as an interested person, not a party.

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2009 12:04 PM
To: Katherine Fleming

Subject: RE:

I did not add to the docket mailing list. Let me know if | should add them, ok? Thanks for the follow-up.

Ruth

From: Katherine Fleming
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2009 11:58 AM
To: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: FPSC, CLK - CORR,,‘:;PO‘\:UE‘QC&: i

] Administrative 15 Furties [_§ Consumer ¢
Ruth, p()m j‘MENT NG _\,QLO_CL
I'm just finding all these old emails. Did this ever get resolved? DISTRIZUT -

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2009 10:27 AM
To: Erik Sayler

Cc: Katherine Fleming; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: RE:;

Thank you, Erik.

Ruth

From: Erik Sayler

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2009 10:22 AM
To: Ruth Nettles

Cc: Katherine Fleming

Subject: RE:

Ruth,
No, Katherine is on leave, but will be checking her email. Since this does not appear to be urgent, I'll defer to Katherine about

10/14/2009
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whether to add Town of North Redington Beach as an interested party. Inote that the town's resolution did not request that they
be added as an interested party. However, the town made the following request to have its resolution made part of the hearing
record:

IT IS THEREFORE, RESOLVED:

That the Town of North Redington Beach opposes the request for an increase in the Progress Energy base rate, and asks
that this position be made part of the hearing record of the Public Service Commission.

On that, T will defer to Katherine on how best to address the town's resolution.

Frik Sayler
850-413-6084

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2009 10:12 AM
To: Erik Sayler

Cc: Katherine Fleming

Subject: FW:

Erik, is Katherine here today? Please see my attachment and guestion. Thanks.

Ruth

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2009 9:07 AM
To: Katherine Fleming

Cc: Caroline Klancke

Subject:

Good morning:

We received the attached resolution from staff for inclusion in Docket 090079. Would you like the Town of North Redington
Beach to be added to the docket mailing list as an interested party?
Thank you very much for your help.
Ruth Nettles

Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

10/14/2009
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Ruth Nettles 6@0 07 Ol

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Monday, October 12, 2009 3:49 PM

To: 'Cecilia.Bradley@myfloridalegal.com’

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Nettles; Marguerite McLean

Subject: FW: FPL Rate and PEF Rate Cases, Docket Nos. 080677 and 090079 Attorney General's brief
Attachments: AG's brief-final.doc

e TS PONDENCE §

‘-«—"”“” ORRESTVUT
osC, CLn G cagtics L Consumes %

AG's XBAdminis-:mimSE\ e 04
»f-final.doc (49 | i TAENT M ,O,\; T
¢ Ms. Bradley: \1ﬂ3c(ﬁﬁgﬁ —

g TRIBUTION: s
Thank you very wmuch for your telephone call. Per 3 , the filing submitted at
2:54 p.m. will be replaced with the filing received at 3:46 p.m.

LTS

Please call if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

Ruth Nettles
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

————— Original Message-----

From: Cecilia Bradley [mailto:Cecilia.Bradley@myfloridalegal.com]

Sent: Monday, October 12, 2009 2:54 PM

To: Filingsepsc.state.fl.us

Cc: Barry Richard; Brian P. Armstrong Esqg. ; J. R. Kelly ; J. Spina; Jack Leon ; John
LaVia; John McWhirter; John T. Butler ; Jon C. Moyle Jr.; Joseph Mcglothlin, Esqg.;
jyarbrough@southdaytona.org; K. Wiseman; L. Purdy; Lino Mendiola;
mbraswell@sugarmansusskind.com; Mark F. Sundback; Mary Smallwood; Meghan Griffiths;
Mitch.Ross@fpl.com; Natlie Smith; Rick Melson; Robert A. Sugarman; Schef Wright ; Scott E.
Simpson; Shayla McNeill; sda@trippscott.com; Stephen Stewart; Susan Clark;
TPerdue@aif.com; support@saporitoenergyconsultants.com; Vicki Gordon Kaufman ;

Wade Litchfield; Alex Glenn; Audrey Van Dyke; Charles Beck; Charles Rehwinkel; Dan Moore;
Dianne Triplett; F. Alvin Taylor; J. Michael Walls ; James Brew; Jim Selecky; John T.
Burnett; Kay Davoodi; Lisa Stright ; Paul Lewis; Mary Anne Helton; Ann Cole; Jennifer
Brubaker; Lisa Bennett; Katherine Fleming; Tim Devlin; Marshall Willis

Subject: FPL Rate and PEF Rate Cases, Docket Nos. 080877 and 090079 Attorney General's
brief

Attached is the Attorney General's brief for tiling in the above-referenced cases. Thank
you for your consideration of this matter.

(See attached file: AG's brief-final.doc)

Please note that Florida has a broad public records law, and that all correspondence to me
via email may be subject to disclosure.
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Ruth Nettles

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Monday, October 12, 2009 12:33 PM

To: 'swright@yvlaw.net’

Ce: Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Nettles

Subject: FW: PEF's Response Regarding Rate Case Schedule - Dkt#090079-El

Dear Mr. Wright:

This message was delivered to the electronic filings in-box. This message will be placed
in correspondence without further action.

A link to the Commission's e-filing requirements is included for your convenience:
http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/

Please call our office if you have any guestions.

Sincerely, FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
3 Acministrative [Y] Parties i} Consumer §

Ruth Nettles DOCUMENT NC._ Ol g 1.0 ‘1

Office of Commission Clerk s cormy 1.
850-413-6770 CISTRIZUTION:

----- Original Message-----

From: Schef Wright [mailto:swright@yvlaw.net]

Sent: Monday, October 12, 2009 12:17 PM

To: Charles Rehwinkel; Lisa' ‘Stright; Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: James Brew; jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; vkaufman@kagmlaw.com; Charles Beck; KELLY.JR;
McGLOTHLIN.JOSEPH; cecilia.bradleyemyfloridalegal.com; audrey.vandyke@navy.mil;
khojasteh.davoodi@navy.mil; Alex Glenn; John Burnett; Paul LewisJr; Katherine Fleming;
sda@trippscott.com

Subject: RE: PEF's Response Regarding Rate Case Schedule - Dkt#090079-EI

Dear Lisa & All -

Like OPC, we will be filing a bit later in the day and will not open PEF's brief until
after we file ours.

All the best, Schef

>>> REHWINKEL.CHARLES <REHWINKEL.CHARLES®@leg.state.fl.us> 10/12/09

12:00 PM >>>

The OPC will be filing its brief by the newly established 3 PM deadline. As such we will
not open the PEF brief until we have filed our brief.

From: Stright, Lisa [mailto:Lisa.Stright@pgnmail.com]

Sent: Monday, October 12, 2009 11:56 AM

To: filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Katherine Fleming; cecilia.bradleyemyfloridalegal.com; James Brew; KELLY.JR;
REHWINKEL.CHARLES; vkaufman@kagmlaw.com; jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; swright@yvlaw.net;

audrey.vandyke@navy.mil; khojasteh.davoodi@navy.mil; sda@trippscott.com; Glenn, Alex;
Burnett, John; Lewis Jr, Paul

Subject: PEF's Response Regarding Rate Case Schedule - Dkt# 090079-ET
This electronic f£iling is made by:
R. Alexander Glenn

299 First Avenue North
St. Petersburg, FL 33733
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10/12/2009 12:33 PM
Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing
{727) B20-5184
Alex.glenn@pgnmail.com<mallto:Alex.glenn@pgnmail . com>

Docket No. 090079-EI

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida

Consisting of 5 pages.

The attached document for filing is PEF's Response Regarding Rate Case Schedule In the
above referenced docket.

Lisa Stright

Regulatory Analyst - Legal Dept.
Progress Energy Svc Co.

106 E. College Ave., Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301

direct line: (850) 521-1425

VN 230-5095
lisa.stright@pgnmail.com
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Ruth Nettles ba00719

From: Filings@psc.state fl.us
Sent:  Monday, October 12, 2009 12:30 PM
To: Charles Rehwinkel

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Nettles
Subject: FW: PEF's Response Regarding Rate Case Schedule - Dkt# 090079-El

Dear Mr. Rehwinkel:

This message was delivered to the electronic filings in-box. This message will be placed in correspondence without
further action.

A link to the Commission's e-filing requirements is included for your convenience:

Please call our office if you have any questions.

sicerely, FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE |
3 A{!minis!mivem Fardes | Consuer

Ruth Nettles - o
Office of Comnmussion Clerk L}OCUMEN:I Ne. () el . 0
850-413-6770 DISTRIBUTION:

From: REHWINKEL.CHARLES [mailto: REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us]

Sent: Monday, October 12, 2009 12:01 PM

To: 'Stright, Lisa'; Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Katherine Fleming; cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com; James Brew; KELLY.JR; vkaufman@kagmlaw.com;
jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; swright@yvlaw.net; audrey.vandyke@navy.mil; khojasteh.davoodi@navy.mil; sda@trippscott.com; Glenn,
Alex; Burnett, John; Lewis Jr, Paul; McGLOTHLIN.JOSEPH; KELLY.JR; Charles Beck

Subject: RE: PEF's Response Regarding Rate Case Schedule - Dkt# 090079-EI

The OPC will be filing its brief by the newly established 3 PM deadline. As such we will not open the PEF brief until we have filed
our brief,

From: Stright, Lisa [mailto:Lisa.Stright@pgnmail.com]
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2009 11:56 AM

To: filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Katherine Fleming; cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com; James Brew; KELLY.JR; REHWINKEL.CHARLES;
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com; jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; swright@yvlaw.net; audrey.vandyke@navy.mil; khojasteh.davoodi@navy.mil;
sda@trippscott.com; Glenn, Alex; Burnett, John; Lewis Jr, Paul

Subject: PEF's Response Regarding Rate Case Schedule - Dki# 090079-F1

This electronic filing is made by:

R. Alexander Glenn

299 First Avenue North
St. Petersburg, FL 33733
(727) 820-5184

10/12/2009
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Docket No. 090079-El

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida
Consisting of 5 pages.

The attached document for filing is PEF's
Response Regarding Rate Case Schedule
In the above referenced docket.

Lisa Stright

Regulatory Analyst - Legal Dept.
Progress Energy Svc Co.

106 E. College Ave., Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301

direct line: (850) 521-1425

VN 230-5095
lisa.stright@pgnmail.com

10/12/2009
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FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Dorothy Menasco Q QAOSIG ___Admlnbtnﬁu,‘[m__fm
From: Dorothy Menasco ' ggi:gmcw
Sent:  Wednesday, October 07, 2009 5:18 PM
To: ‘bilin@fcan.org’
Cc: Lisa Bennett; John Slemkewicz; Jerry Hallenstein; Rhonda Hicks; Tom Ballinger; Chery! Bulecza-Banks

Subject: FW: interested party list
Mr, Newton:

Per your request below, we have added you to the mailing list as an interested person in Dockets 080677 and 090079, with an e-
mail address of: billn@fean.org.

As an interested person you will receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency action orders, final orders, and notices
of agenda conferences via e-mail.

If you are interested in receiving more documents than those, for example, procedural orders, you will need to contact staff counsel
for instructions on becoming a party of record.

If you have any changes or wish to have your information removed, you should forward those requests to clerkiupsc.state.fl.us,
to ensure that the information is handled efficiently and accurately.

Should you have any questions regarding your contact information, you may call our office at 850-413-6770.

Dorothy Menasco

Chicf Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Comuission
Office of Commission Clerk
d50-413-6770

From: Bill Newton [mailto:bilin@fcan.org]
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2009 7:06 PM
To: Records Clerk

Subject: interested party list

PSC Clerk,

Please add Florida Consumer Action Network to the interested party list for the Progress Energy rate case, docket 090079 and the FPL rate
case, docket 080677-ei. FCAN is a statewide consumer organization with 30,000 members. Our members are affected by these rate
increases,

Thank you,

Bill Newton

Executive Director

Florida Consumer Action Network
3006 W Kennedy Blvd Ste B
Tampa, FL 33609

813-877-6712

813-490-0270 Direct
813-877-6651 Fax

billn@fcan.org

www.fcan.org

10/7/2009
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Dorothy Menasco O \G

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Wednesday, October 07, 2009 3:01 PM Fpidc’;::’*'( - COQRESPONDENCE

To: ‘Adams, Lynne' — UMnENTImeO Parties___Consumer
Subject: RE: Protest complaint - Wentworth DISTRIBUTION: w

You're welcome!

From: Adams, Lynne [mailto:Lynne.Adams@fpl.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2009 2:57 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Re: Protest complaint - Wentworth

Thanks Dorothy. | appreciate your follow-up.

Lynne

From: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

To: Adams, Lynne

Cc: Ann Cole <ACOLE@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Lisa Bennett <LBENNETT@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks
<CBulecza@PSC.STATE FL.US>; Steve Larson <SLARSON@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Sent: Wed Oct 07 14:47:29 2009

Subject: FW: Protest complaint - Wentworth

Good afternoon, Lynne.

Please see Mr. Larson's response below regarding the correspondence you mentioned on 10/6/09. Feel free to contact
our office if you have any further questions.

Dorothy Menasce

Chief Deputy Connnission Clerk
Florida Public Service Comnmission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-473-0770

From: Steve Larson

Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2009 2:26 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Protest complaint - Wentworth

Hello, | requested this letter be placed in the docket file because it specifically references the FPL base rate case (in addition to

EPF? PkEF case). | have discussed this with the PSC General Counsel's office and the Clerk and confirmed that this is appropriate.
anks,

Steve

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2009 3:01 PM

To: 'Adams, Lynne’

Cc: Steve Larson; Lisa Bennett; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks

10/7/2009
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Subject: FW: Protest complaint - Wentworth

Good afternoon, Lynne.

The correspondence you mentioned below was placed in both Dockets 090079-EI and 080677-EI per Steve Larson's
request dated September 22, 2009. I will check with Mr. Larson via this e-mail to see if it should be removed from
Docket 080677 or placed in any other dockets.

Dorothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Cormmission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-0770

From: Adams, Lynne [mailto:Lynne.Adams@fpl.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2009 9:02 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Protest complaint - Wentworth

Hi Dorothy,
The attached protest is in the FPL Rate Case Docket, 080677, however the not an FPL customer.

Thank you,

Lynne Adams

10/7/2009
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Dorothy Menasco

From: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2009 11:01 AM

To: ‘jecostello@carltonfields.com'’ FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Cc: Ruth Nettles

Subject: FW: Filing: Docket 090079 —Administrativey/ Parties__ Consumer

DOCUMENT NO,_© -
Attachments: PEF Notice of Service of Robinson Errata Sheet.pdf DISTRIBUTION:

i

PEF Notice of
ervice of Robin.

Ms. Costello:

Per our telephone conversation, we are in receipt of the attached document, however we are unable to print it.
Your attachment will need to be resubmitted in order to be considered an official filing.

A link to the Commission's website has been included for your convenience:
http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/

Thank you for assistance. Please call our office if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: Costello, Jeanne [mailto:jcostello@carltonfields.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2009 4:39 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: sda@trippscott.com; larry.r.allen@navy.mil; cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com;
john.burnett@pgnmail.com; Khojasteh.Davoodi@navy.mil; Katherine Fleming; alex.glenn@pgnmail.com;
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com; Caroline Klancke; John T. Lavia, I1I; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com;
rick@rmelsonlaw.com; jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; Charles Rehwinkel; Erik Sayler; jtselecky@consultbai.com;
Stright, Lisa; ataylor@bbrslaw.com; audrey. VanDyke@navy.mil; Schef Wright; Keino Young; Walls, J.
Michael; Triplett, Dianne; Bernier, Matthew R.; Tibbetts, Arlene

Subject: Filing: Docket 090079

<<PEF Notice of Service of Robinson Errata Sheet.pdf>> Docket 090079 In re: Petition for Increase in Rates
by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

1. This filing is made by
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Jeanne Costello

Professional Staff

Carlton Fields, P.A.

4221 W. Boy Scout Boulevard, Suite 1000
Tampa, Florida 33607-5780

direct 813.229.4917

fax 813.229.4133
jeostello@carltonfields.com
www.carltonfields.com

2. This filing is Progress Energy Florida, Inc.'s Notice of Service
of the Errata Sheet to the deposition of Earl M. Robinson

3. This filing consists of 3 pages.

4. This filing is made on behalf of Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
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Ruth Nettles 6607 a]

From: on behalf of Filings@psc.state.fl.us

To: SDA@trippscott.com

Ce: Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite McLean; Ruth Nettles
Subject: FW: AFFIRM's Answers to Staff's Interrogatories 090079-E|

Attachments: Attchmnt interrog 2 PEF - Ave Summer On-Peak Load by Hour pdf; Attchmnt interrog 2 PEF 2007 & 2008
Hourly Loadshape Analysis.pdf; Attchmnt interrog 2 PEF Peak Day Load Shapes - Summer and Winter 2007
& 2008.pdf; DOC090917-001.pdf

Dear Ms. Alexander:

We are in receipt of the attached documents. Plcase note that discovery should not be filed with the Office of the
Commission Clerk. Those types of documents should be mailed or hand-delivered directly to the attorney in the
docket. The only thing that should be filed with our office is the notice of service or a letter advising of service of the
discovery. Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted.

Thank you for your help in this matter.

Please feel free to call me if you have any questions. = Eiifi - C%%SP?E@DENCE
4 ] i oo Eaan WL amer
Sincerely, L‘:] Acministrative {[HParties L‘ib_ojaﬂ_
| ocument wo._olL e L
Ruth Nettles SISTRIZUTION: o
Office of Commission Clerk i

850-413-6770

From: Stephanie Alexander [mailto:SDA@trippscott.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2009 2:32 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Katherine Fleming; rick@rmelsonlaw.com

Subject: FW: AFFIRM's Answers to Staff's Interrogatories 090079-E1

! sent this email out a few minutes ago but couldn't tell if it really went so | am resending out of an abundance of caution-

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following filing is made:
a. The name, address, telephone number, and email address for the person responsible for this filing is:

Stephanie Alexander, Esq.

Tripp Scott, PA

Tallahassee Office

200 West Coliege Avenue, Suite 216
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Tel: (850)906-9100

Fax: (850) 906-9104
email:sda@trippscott.com

http: www trippscott.com

b. This filing is made in docket 090079-El.

¢. The document is beign filed on behald of the Association for Fairness in Rate Making.
d. The total number of pages in the document are 9 pages plus attachments.

e. The attached document is AFFIRM's Response to Staff's First Set of Interrogatories.

Stephanie Alexander, Esq.
9/17/2009
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Tripp Scott, PA

Tallahassee Office

200 West College Avenue, Suite 216
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Tel: (850) 206-9100

Fax: (B50) 906-9104
email:sda@trippscott.com

hitp: www trippscott.com

This transmission contains information which may be confidential and/or privileged. The information is intended to be for the exclusive use of the individual or entity named
above. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution or other use of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this transmission in error, please notify the sender at the above referenced telephone number or e-mail address. Thank you.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission is privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the individual or
entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. if you have received this transmission in error, do not read it. Please immediately reply to the sender that you have received

this communication in error and then delete it. Thank you.

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U.S. Treasury Department and IRS regulations, we are required to advise you that, unless expressly stated otherwise,
any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this e-mail, including attachments to this e-mail, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any person
for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code, or (i) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or

matter addressed in this e-mail or attachment.

9/17/2009


mailto:email:sda@trippscott.com

9/17/20094:27:21 PM2age 1 of 2

Ruth Nettles - 090019

From: on behalf of Filings@psc.state flus

To: SDA@trippscott.com

Ce: Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite McLean; Ruth Nettles
Subject: FW: AFFIRM's Answers {0 Staff's Interrogatories 090079-El

Attachments: Attchmnt interrog 2 PEF - Ave Summer On-Peak Load by Hour.pdf, Attchmnt interrog 2 PEF 2007 & 2008
Hourly Loadshape Analysis.pdf; Attchmnt interrog 2 PEF Peak Day Load Shapes - Summer and Winter 2007
& 2008.pdf, DOC090917-001.pdf

Dear Ms. Alexander:

We arc in receipt of the attached documents. Please note that discovery should not be filed with the Office of the
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
[} Adeninistrative [N Pasties [} Consumer
DOCUMENT NC._ o (Ll 09

DISTRIZUTION:

Please feel free to call me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

———————

Ruth Nettles
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: Stephanie Alexander [mailto:SDA@trippscott.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2009 2:28 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: larry.r.allen@navy.mil; cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com;
Khojasteh.Davoodi@navy.mil; Katherine Fleming; alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; vkaufman@kagmlaw.com; Caroline Klancke; John T.
Lavia, III; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; rick@rmelsonlaw.com; jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; Charles Rehwinkel; Erik Sayler;
jtselecky@consultbai.com; Stright, Lisa; ataylor@bbrslaw.com; audrey.VanDyke@navy.mil; Schef Wright; Keino Young; Walls, J.
Michael; Triplett, Dianne; Bernier, Matthew R.; Costello, Jeanne

Subject: AFFIRM's Answers to Staff's Interrogatories 090079-EI

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
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

Tel: (850) 906-9100

Fax: (850) 806-9104
email:sda@trippscott.com

http: www.trippscott.com

b. This filing is made in docket 090079-El.

c. The document is beign filed on behald of the Association for Fairness in Rate Making.
d. The total number of pages in the document are 9 pages.

€. The attached document is AFFIRM's Response to Staff's First Set of Interrogatories.

9/17/2009
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Stephanie Alexander, Esq.

Tripp Scott, PA

Tallahassee Office

200 West College Avenue, Suite 216
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

Tel: {850} 906-9100

Fax; (850) 906-9104
email:sda@trippscott.com

This transmission contains information which may be confidential and/or privileged. The information is intended to be for the exclusive use of the individual or entity named
above. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution or other use of this information is strictly prohibited. i you have received
this transmission in error, please notify the sender at the above referenced telephone number or e-mail address. Thank you.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission is privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the individual or
entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, do not read it. Please immediately reply to the sender that you have received

this communication in error and then delete it. Thank you.

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U.S. Treasury Department and IRS regulations, we are required to advise you that, unless expressly stated otherwise,
any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this e-mail, including attachmenits to this e-mail, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any person
for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code, or (i) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or

matter addressed in this e-mail or attachment.

9/17/2009
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Ruth Nettles O? 0077 q ,,

From: on behalf of Filings@psc.state.fl.us

To: SDA@trippscott.com

Ce: Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite McLean

Subject: FW: AFFIRM'S Response to Staff's Request for Production 090079-E|

Attachments: Atichmnt AFFIRM POD 2008 FERC Form 1 pages 403-.pdf; Attchmnt AFFIRM POD Wendys Load shape.pdf;
Attchmnt AFFIRM POD 2008 FERC Form 1 pages 402-.pdf; DOC090917 .pdf

Dear Ms. Alexander:
We are in receipt of the attached documents. Please note that discovery should not be filed with the Office of the
Commission Clerk. Those types of documents should be mailed or hand-delivered directly to the attorney in the
docket. The only thing that should be filed with our office is the notice of service or a letter advising of service of the
discovery.
Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted.

Thank you for your help in this matter. Please feel free to call me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

FPEC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Ruth Nettles NI Adsainistrative [l Parties Tf Consumer
Office of Commission Clerk pocuvieNT N, Ol l. oY

850-413-6770 DISTRIDUTION: _

From: Stephanie Alexander [mailto:SDA@trippscott.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2009 2:11 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: larry.r.allen@navy.mil; cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com;
Khojasteh.Davoodi@navy.mil; Katherine Fleming; alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; vkaufman@kagmiaw.com; Caroline Klancke; John T.
Lavia, III; paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com; rick@rmelsonlaw.com; jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; Charles Rehwinkel; Erik Sayler;
jtselecky@consultbai.com; Stright, Lisa; ataylor@bbrslaw.com; audrey.VanDyke@navy.mil; Schef Wright; Keino Young; Walls, J.
Michael; Triplett, Dianne; Bernier, Matthew R.; Costello, Jeanne

Subject: AFFIRM'S Response to Staff's Request for Production 090079-E1

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following filing is made:
a. The name, address, telephone number, and email address for the person responsible for this filing is:

Stephanie Alexander, Fsq.

Tripp Scott, PA

Tallahassee Office

200 West College Avenue, Suite 216
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Tel: (850)906-9100

Fax: (850} 906-9104
email:sda@trippscott.com

hitp: www.trippscott.com

b. This filing is made in docket 080078-El.
¢. The document is beign filed on behald of the Association for Fairness in Rate Making.
d. The total number of pages in the document are 5 pages.

9/17/2009
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e. The attached document is AFFIRM's Response to Staff's Request for Production.

Stephanie Alexander, Esq.

Tripp Scott, PA

Tallahassee Office

200 West College Avenue, Suite 216
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Tel: {850)906-9100

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
above. i you are not the intended recipient, be advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution or other use of this information is strictly prohibited. {f you have received
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

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U.S. Treasury Department and IRS regulations, we are required to advise you that, uniess expressly stated otherwise,
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

9/10/20093:43:06 PM2age 1 of 2

Ruth Nettles

040079

From: on behalf of Filings@psc.state fl.us

To: sschrand@caritonfields.com

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite McLean; Ruth Nettles; Erik Sayler
Subject: FW: Filing Docket 080079

Attachments: PEF resp Staff 22 POD 119-156.pdf; PEF resp Staff 30 ROG 365-404 .pdf
Dear Ms. Schrand:

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

From: Schrand, Shelly [mailto:sschrand@caritonfields.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2009 3:29 PM

To: Schrand, Shelly; Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Triplett, Dianne; Walls, J. Michael; cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com; jbrew@bbrsiaw.com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com;
Katherine Fleming; alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; vkaufman@kagmlaw.com; John T. Lavia, III; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com;
jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; Charles Rehwinkel; Erik Sayler; Stright, Lisa; ataylor@bbrslaw.com; Schef Wright; Keino Young;
Khojasteh.Davoodi@navy.mil; rick@rmelsonlaw.com; audrey.VanDyke@navy.mil; Caroline Klancke; larry.r.allen@navy.mil; John
T. Lavia, ITI; jtselecky@consuitbai.com; sda@trippscott.com; Costelio, Jeanne; Bernier, Matthew R.

Subject: RE: Filing Docket 090079

In re: Petition for increase rates by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Attached is Progress Energy Florida, Inc.'s Responses to Staff's 30th Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 365-404) and Progress Energy
Florida, inc.'s Responses to Staff's 22nd Request for Production (Nos. 119-156).
Shelly Schrand on behalf of Dianne M. Triplett

CARLTON FIELDS

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Shelly Schrand
Florida Registered Paralegal

4221 W. Boy Scout Boulevard, Suite 1000
Tampa, Florida 33607-5780

direct 813.229.4339

fax 813.229.4133
sschrand@carltonfields.com

9/10/2009
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www.carltonfields.com

9/10/2009
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Ruth Nettles

From: Schrand, Shelly [sschrand@carltonfields.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2009 3:29 PM

To: Schrand, Shelly; Filings@psc.state fl.us

Cc: Triplett, Dianne; Walls, J. Michael; cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com; jbrew@bbrsiaw.com;

john.burnett@pgnmail.com; Katherine Fleming; alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; vkaufman@kagmlaw.com; John T.
Lavia, lll; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; Charles Rehwinkel; Erik Sayler; Stright, Lisa;
ataylor@bbrslaw.com; Schef Wright; Keino Young; Khojasteh.Davoodi@navy.mil; rick@rmelsoniaw.com;
audrey.VanDyke@navy.mil; Caroline Klancke; larry.r.allen@navy.mil; John T. Lavia, liI;
jtselecky@consultbai.com; sda@ftrippscott.com; Costello, Jeanne; Bernier, Matthew R.

Subject: RE: Filing Docket 090079
Attachments: PEF resp Staff 22 POD 1198-156.pdf; PEF resp Staff 30 ROG 365-404.pdf

In re: Petition for increase rates by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Attached is Progress Energy Florida, Inc.'s Responses to Staff's 30th Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 365-404) and Progress Energy
Florida, Inc.'s Responses to Staff's 22nd Request for Production (Nos. 119-158).
Shelly Schrand on behalf of Dianne M. Triplett

CARLTON FIELDS

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Shelly Schrand

Fiorida Registered Paralegal

4221 W. Boy Scout Boulevard, Suite 1000
Tampa, Florida 33607-5780

direct 813.229.4339

fax 813.229.4133
sschrand@carltonfields.com
www.carltonfields.com

9/10/2009
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9/10/2009 3:43 PM
Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing

Ruth Nettles

From: Erik Sayler

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2009 3:43 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Out of Office AutoReply: Filing Docket 090079
Hi,

I am currently in a deposition. I will try to respond to your inquiry as timely as
possible upon returning. If you need immediate attention or assistance before then,
please contact Ms. Jennifer Brubaker or Ms. April Vicary at (850) 413-6199.

Thanks .

Erik L. Sayler

Senior Attorney

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850-413-6199 - mainline
850-413-6084 - direct
850-413-6085 - fax

DISCLAIMER: Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written
communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered to be
public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request.
Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. If you received this

e-mail in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and then delete this e-mail
immediately.
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Marguente McLean ,, OC}OO NA-ET
From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2008 4:31 PM
To: 'sschrand@carltonfields.com' FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Nettles Admmlsiram?\f?ames Consumer
Subject: FW: Filing Docket 090079 DOCUMENT NO.O 1 1el=-09
Attachments: PEF resp to Staff 3rd RFA (13-25) .pdf DISTRIBUTION:

Ms. Schrand:

We are in receipt of the attached responses fo staff’s 3rd request for adrmissions (Nos. 13-25)
indicated below. Please be advised that discovery should not be filed with the Office of the
Commission Clerk. It should be sent directly to the PSC attorney. We require only a certificate of
service or a notice of service for the docket file.

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted to be eligible for electronic filing.

For further information on what documents are eligible for e-filing, please see e-filing requirements
on the PSC website: http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/

Please call our office if you have any questions.

From: Schrand, Shelly [mailto:sschrand@caritonfields.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2009 3:08 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Triplett, Dianne; Walls, 1. Michael; cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com; ]brew@bbrslaw com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com;
Katherine Fleming; alex. glenn@pgnmall com; vkaufman@kagmlaw.com; John T. Lavia, III; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com;
jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; Charles Rehwinkel; Erik Sayler; Stright, Lisa; ataylor@bbrslaw.com; Schef Wright; Keino Young;
Khojasteh.Davoodi@navy.mil; rick@rmelsonlaw.com; audrey.VanDyke@navy.mil; Caroline Klancke; larry.r.allen@navy.mil; John
T. Lavia, III; jtselecky@consuitbai.com; sda@trippscott.com; Costello, Jeanne; Bernier, Matthew R,

Subject: RE: Filing Docket 090079

In re: Petition for increase rates by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
Attached for filing is Progress Energy Florida, inc.'s Responses to Staff's 3rd Request for Admissions {Nos. 13-25) [2 pages].

This filing is made on behalf of Progress Energy Florida by:

Shelly Schrand on behalf of Dianne M. Triplett

CARLTON FIELDS

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Shelly Schrand

Florida Registered Paralegal

4221 W. Boy Scout Boulevard, Suite 1000
Tampa, Florida 33607-5780

9/9/2009
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direct 813.229.4339%
fax 813.229.4133

9/9/2009
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Ruth Nettles 0 OL 00 ’70{
From: Filings@psc.state.flL.us

Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2009 4:26 PM

To: ‘'sschrand@carltonfields.com’

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Nettles; Marguerite Mcl.ean

Subject: FW: Filing Docket 090079

Attachments: PEF 2nd supp to staff 10 rog.pdf; PEF 2nd supp Staff 18 ROG.pdf

Dear Ms. Schrand:

We are in receipt of the attached filing below. Please be advised that discovery should not be filed with
the Office of the Commission Clerk. It should be sent directly to the PSC attorney. We require only a
certificate of service or a notice of service for the docket file.

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted to be eligible for electronic filing.

For further information on what documents are eligible for e-filing, please see e-filing requirements on the
PSC website: http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/

Please call our office if you have any questions.

Sincerely, FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
__Administrative NPariies Copsuinel
Ruth Netiles DOCUMENT NO. o\l | .09
Office of Commission Clerk CISTRIBUTION: o
850-43-6770 S

From: Schrand, Shelly [mailto:sschrand@carltonfields.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2009 4:17 PM

To: Schrand, Shelly; Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Triplett, Dianne; Walls, 3. Michael; cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com;
Katherine Fleming; alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; vkaufman@kagmlaw.com; John T. Lavia, III; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com;
jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; Charles Rehwinkel; Erik Sayler; Stright, Lisa; ataylor@bbrslaw.com; Schef Wright; Keino Young;
Khojasteh.Davoodi@navy.mil; rick@rmelsonlaw.com; audrey.VanDyke@navy.mil; Caroline Klancke; larry.r.allen@navy.mil; John
T. Lavia, III; jtselecky@consultbai.com; sda@trippscott.com; Costello, Jeanne; Bernier, Matthew R.

Subject: RE: Filing Docket 090079

In re: Petition for increase rates by Progress Energy Florida, inc.

Attached is Progress Energy Florida, Inc.'s Second Supplemental Responses to Staff's 10th Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 123-
125} and Progress Energy Florida, Inc.'s Second Supplemental Responses to Staff's 18th Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 197-198).

Shelly Schrand on behalf of Dianne M. Triplett

CARLTON FIELDS

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Shelly Schrand

Florida Registered Paralegal

9/3/2009
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4221 W, Boy Scout Boulevard, Suite 1000
Tampa, Florida 33607-5780

direct 813.229.4339
fax 813.229.4133

9/3/2009
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Dorothy Menasco LaoSSM G

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Thursday, August 13, 2009 10:41 AM FPSC, CLK - C?;RESPONSENCE
To: 'MOORE .BRIAN@leg.state.fl.us' ___Administrative grﬂ“___ onsumer
Ce:  Katie Ely DOCUMENT NO. D1 e]|-OF

DISTRIBUTION:

Subject: FW: Removal from Interested Persons in 090079

Mr. Moore:
Per your request below, JAPC has been removed from the parties list in Docket 090079,
Please contact us if you have any further questions or concerns.

Dorothy Menasco

Chief Depuity Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Officc of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: Katie Ely On Behalf Of Records Clerk

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2009 9:44 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: Removal from Interested Persons in 090079

Requested removal.

Katie Ely
Staff Assistant - Office of Commuission Clerk
Flonda Public Service Commuission

850-413-6304

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or trom state officials regarding state business are
considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject
to public disclosure.

From: MOORE.BRIAN [mailto; MOORE.BRIAN@leg.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2009 9:30 AM

To: Records Clerk

Cc: BOYD.SCOTT; Charles Rehwinkel

Subject: Removal from Interested Persons in 090079

Hello. 1 am not sure how the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee first got listed as an Interested Person in Docket
090079-El, but | would ask that we be removed from the service list. We are required to receive copies of some filings under the
Administrative Procedures Act, such as rule challenges, petitions for variances and waivers, and petitions for declaratory

statements, but we do not need or want copies of all the filings in a rate case.

Thank you.

8/13/2009
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Brian T. Moore

Chief Attorney

Joint Administrative Procedures Commitiee
120 Holland Building

600 S. Calhoun St

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1300

(850) 488-9110

8/13/2009

Page 2 of 2
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Ruth Nettles O(_wo 79

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Sent:  Wednesday, July 08, 2009 16:00 AM
To: 'sschrand@caritonfields.com’

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Nettles; Marguerite McLean
Subject: FW: Filing Docket 090079

Dear Ms. Schrand:

We are in receipt of your electronic transmittal received on 7/7/09, at 4:57 p.m., however, there is no attachment to your
transmittal. Your e-filing will have to be revised and resubmitted for official filing.

For your information, we did receive a e-filing on 7/7/09, at 5:00 p.m., titled: Notice of Service of corrected attachment in
response o staff's 10th set of interrogatories Nos. 125. If this is your resubmittal, no further action is necessary on your part.
Please don't hesitate to call us if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

P4, CLK - CORRESPONDENGE i
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

Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2009 4:57 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us '

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
T. Lavia, III; jtselecky@consultbai.com

Subject: RE: Filing Docket 090079

In re: Petition for increase rates by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Attached for filing is Progress Energy Florida, Inc.’s Notice of Service of Progress Energy Florida, Inc.'s Corrected Attachment in
response to Staff's Tenth Set of Interrogatories No. 125. [2 pages].

This filing is made on behalf of Progress Energy Florida by:

Shelly Schrand on behaif of Dianne M. Triplett

CARLTON FIELDS

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Shelly Schrand

Florida Registered Paralegal

4221 W. Boy Scout Boulevard, Suite 1000
Tampa, Florida 33607-5780

direct 813.229.4339
fax 813.229.4133

7/8/2009
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Ruth Nettles , . 0 O( 0 O 7 q'

From: on behalf of Filings@psc.state.fl.us

To: sschrand@carltonfields.com
Cec: Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite McLean; Kimberley Pena
Subject: FW: Filing Docket 090079

Dear Ms. Schrand,

We are in receipt of your electronic transmittal received on 6/6/09, at 4:47 p.m. , however, there is no attachment to your
transmittal. Your e-filing will have to be revised and resubmitted for official filing.

For your information, we did receive a e-filing on 6/6/09, at 4:48 p.m., titled: Objections to Citizen's 12th Set of Requests for
Production of Documents (Nos. 256-258). If this is your resubmittal, no further action is necessary on your part. Please don't
hesitate to call if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Ruth Nettles
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770
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From: Schrand, Shelly [mailto:sschrand@caritonfields.com]

Sent: Monday, July 06, 2009 4:47 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Triplett, Dianne; Walls, J. Michael; cecilia.bradiey@myfloridalegal.com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com;
Katherine Fleming; alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; vkaufman@kagmiaw.com; John T. Lavia, I1I; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com;
jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; Charles Rehwinkel; Erik Sayler; Stright, Lisa; ataylor@bbrslaw.com; Schef Wright; Keino Young;
Khojasteh.Davoodi@navy.mil; rick@rmelsonlaw.com; audrey.VanDyke@navy.mil; Caroline Klancke; larry.r.allen@navy.mil; John
T. Lavia, I1I; jtselecky@consuitbai.com

Subject: RE: Filing Dacket 090079

In re: Petition for increase rates by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Attached for filing is Progress Energy Florida, In¢.'s Objections to Citizen’s 12th Set of Requests for Production of Documents
{Nos. 256-258). [6 pages].

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
www carltonfields.com

7/7/2009
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Dorothy Menasco QO\ Q)D’] C\

From: Jennifer R. Salmon {isaimon2@tampabay.rr.com}
Sent:  Friday, June 19, 2009 4:28 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco FPSC. CLK - CORRESWNDENCE

Subject: Re: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 949605) _Admhhmﬂva_fm Consumer
thank you! | contacted them and | think it is now taken care of! \/ DOCUMENT NO. Q‘ \\D ‘ - DC‘\'
Jennifer DISTRIBUTION:

Dorothy Menasco wrote:
Ms. Salimon,

OPC is a party in PSC Docket 090079. As a party in that docket, when OPC files anything with the PSC, they provide copies of those documents to all the
parties in the docket. They apparently have you listed as a party and have included you on their mailing list to receive those documents. Your contact
information has been removed from the PSC data base. You will not receive anything further from the Clerk’s office in that docket. However, if anyone
else has you listed on their own mailing lists, at their office, you will continue to get copies of filings from them until such time as you let them know you do
not wish to receive them. Though I understand your concern, there is nothing further we can do to prevent others from sending you copies of documents in
that docket. -

Have a good weekend.

Dorothy Menasco

Chicf Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Conmiission Clerk
350-413-6770

From: Jennifer R. Salmon [mailto:isaimon2@tampabay.rr.com]

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 3:27 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Re: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Emall ID = 949605)

but it is the same docket!
Dorothy Menasco wrote:
Ms. Salmon,
We are the Florida Public Service Commission. Our mailing address is 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd, Tallahassee, Florida. The document you
received was from the Office of Public Counsel. They are not a part of the Florida Public Service Commission. You will need to contact their
office to be removed from their mailing list.
Thank you for your help in this matter.
Derothy Menasce
Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Commmission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: Jennifer R. Salmon [mailto:isalmon2 @tampabay.rr.com]

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 1:17 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Re: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 949605)

Docket No, 090079-El
filed 6/15/09
From Office of the public counsel ¢/o the florida legislature, 111 West Madison St., Room 812, Tall etc.
Dorothy Menasco wrote:
Ms. Salmon,
Per your request, we will remove you as a party of record in Docket 090079,

We don't have any record of our office mailing you anything in Docket 090079. Can you please verify if this package came from our
office, what the package contained, and what docket the materials are in reference to?

Thank you for your help in this matter.

6/19/2009
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Dorothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Commiission Clerk
Florida Public Service Connmission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: Jennifer R. Salmon [mailto:jsaimon2@tampabay.rr.com]

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 1:03 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: John Slemkewicz; Katherine Fleming

Subject: Re: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 949605)

It is my request but | would like to know why | have received two more packages in the past week even though we had
made these arrangements on 6/1?

Dorothy Menasco wrote:
Ms. Salmon,

Please note that you were removed from the U.S. mailing list and were receiving documents only by email per your
request on 6/1/09 (see attached).

Per your request today, we will remove your e-mail address from Docket 090079. By doing so, there will be no contact
information for you, and you will no longer receive further notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency action
orders, final orders, and notices of agenda conferences, by e-mail, U.S. mail, or facsimile. 1f that is your request, please
confirm that you wish to be removed as an interested person in Docket 090079.

Thank you for your help in this matter.

Dorothy Menasco

Chicf Deputy Comurission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Connuission Clerk
S5o0-413-6770

From: Katie Ely

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 11:34 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 949605)

Natie fly

Beaff ssistant - Gffice of Commission Clack
GHlocida Public Bervica Commission
850413-6304

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Mosl written conununications to or from state officials regarding state business are
considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be
subject to public disclosure.

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 10:08 AM
To: Records Clerk
Subject: Re: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 949605)

| am still receiving these in the mail. PLEASE REMOVE ME FROM ALL LISTS --Email and US Mail. The
County is wasting paper and postage.

Thank you,
Jennifer Salmon
1207 60th St. S.

Gulfport, FL. 33707
727-344-0715

Commission Clerk wrote:

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

Subject: RE: FW: please remove from mailing address but add to emails

From: "Dorothy Menasco” <DMenasco@@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Daie: Tue, 2 Jun 2009 07:54:49 -0400

To: <jsalmon2{@tampabay.tr.com>
To: <jsalmon2{@tampabay.rr.com>

Ms. Salmon,

Thank you for the clarification. We will include only your e-mail address on the mailing list for Docket 090079.
Feel free to call our office if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Commission Clork

Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: Jennifer R. Salmon [maiito:jsalmon2 @tampabay.rr.com

Sent: Monday, June 01, 2009 7:51 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Re: FW: please remove from mailing address but add to emails

the email address should be sufficient. Please remove me from the US mail list.
Thanks for your helpl!
Jennifer

Dorothy Menasco wrote:
Ms. Salmon,

We have included your e-mail address in the mailing list for Docket 090079-El. For clarification, do you
want your mailing address completely removed from the interested persons list? By including the e-mail
and leaving the mailing address as is, you will only receive orders and notices via U.S. mail if there is a
problem with the e-mail being delivered. Pleasc advise and we will make that correction as soon as
possible. Thank you for your help.

Dorothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Connmission
Otftee of Conmission Clerk
8504736770

From: Katie Ely

Sent: Monday, June 01, 2009 4:57 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: please remove from malling address but add to emalls

From: Jennifer R. Salmon [r
Sent: Monday, June 01, 200
To: Records Clerk

Subject: please remove from mailing address but add to emails

salmon2@tampabay.rr.com]
PM

Please remove me from the mailing list for Docket No. 0900079-E1
1 would like to receive email notices for this petition.

Thank you!

Jennifer Salmon

1207 60th St. 8.

Gulfport, FL 33707

727-344-0175

email: jsaimon2@tampabay.m.com

Page 3 of 3
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Ruth Nettles 0 q 0079
From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 5:06 PM

To: ‘al.taylor@bbrsiaw.com’; Ann Cole; Ruth Nettles; Marguerite McLean

Subject: FW: FPSC Docket 090079-El - PCS Phosphate Notice of Change to Service List

Attachments: Service List Change.pdf

Ms. Ingram:

It was a pleasure speaking with you earlier. Per our telephone conversation, requests for changes to contact
information for the mailing list can be made by e-mail request at clerk@psc.state.fl.us. However, if changes are
necessary to a regulated company's contact information, please see the instructions on the PSC website at:
http://www.psc.state.fl.us/utilities/index.aspx.

Also, as mentioned, Ms. Torain is not listed in our contact information for PCS Phosphate. Please confirm whether you
would still like to file this document in the docket file for Docket 090079.

Thank you for your help.

Dorothy Menasco

Chicf Deputy Commission Clerk - e

Florida Public Service Commission FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Office of Commission Clerk ] Administrative m,?mies £ Consumer

850-413-6770 DBOCUMENT NO. DAL [- 09
DISTRIBUTION:

From: Al Taylor [mailto:Al. Taylor@bbrslaw.com]

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 3:58 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: cecilia.bradiey@myfloridalegal.com; Jay Brew; john.burnett@pgnmail.com; Khojasteh.Davoodi@navy.mil; Katherine Fleming;
alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; vkaufman@kagmiaw.com; Caroline Klancke; John T, Lavia, III; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com;
rick@rmelsonlaw.com; jmoyle@kagmiaw.com; Charles Rehwinkel; Erik Sayler; Stright, Lisa; Al Taylor; KSTorain@potashcorp.com;
audrey.VanDyke@navy.mil; Mike Walls; Schef Wright; Keino Young

Subject: FPSC Docket 090079-EI - PCS Phosphate Notice of Change to Service List

a. Person responsible for filing

James W. Brew

Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C.
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, N.W.
Eighth Floor West Tower

Washington, D.C. 20007

Tel: (202) 342-0800

Fax: (202) 342-0807

jwb@bbrslaw.com

b. Docket No. 090079-EI, In re: Petition for Rate Increase by Progress Energy Florida

c. Filed on behalf of White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. d/b/a PCS Phosphate — White Springs

6/24/2009
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d. Total Pages =3

e. The document being filed is PCS Phosphate’s letter requesting a change to the service list

F. Alvin Taylor

BrickrIELD BURCHETTE RiTTS & STONE, PC
1025 Thomas Jefferson St, N\W,

Eighth Floor, West Tower

Washington, DC 20007

202-342-0800

Fax: 202-342-0807

ataylor@bbrslaw.com

6/24/2009
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Dorothy Menasco Qc\w‘\ q

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Friday, June 19, 2009 4:04 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To:  fjsalmon2@tampabay.rr.com’ ] Administrative N[] Parties [_| Consumer
Ce: Katherine Fieming; John Slemkewicz D()CUMENT NO. ®l l( R " Qq

Subject: RE: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 949605)

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
information has been removed from the PSC data base. You will not receive anything further from the Clerk's office in that docket. However, if anyone
else has you listed on their own mailing lists, at their office, you will continue to get copies of filings from them until such time as you let them know you do
not wish to receive them. Though I understand your concern, there is nothing further we can do to prevent others from sending you copies of documents in
that docket.

Have a good weekend.

Dorotly Menasco

Chicf Deputy Commmission Clerk
Florida Public Service Connnission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: Jennifer R, Salmon [mailto:jsalmon2 @tampabay.rr.com]

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 3:27 PM

Toa: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Re: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 949605)

but itis the same docket!
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
Dotothy Menasco
Chicf Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Compmission

Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-67 70

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 1:17 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco
Subject: Re: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 949605)

Docket No. 090079-E!
filed 8/15/09
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

We don't have any record of our office mailing you anything in Docket 090079. Can you please verify if this package came from
our office, what the package contained, and what docket the materials are in reference to?

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
850-413-6750

Page 2 of 4

From: Jennifer R. Salmon [mailto: jsalmon2@tampabay.rr.com]

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 1:03 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Ce: John Slemkewicz; Katherine Fleming

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

information for you, and vou will no longer receive further notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency action

orders, final orders, and notices of agenda conferences, by e-mail, U.S. mail, or facsimile. If that is your request, please

confirm that you wish to be removed as an interested person in Docket 090079,
Thank you for your help in this matter.

Dorothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Pubiic Service Conmission
Offier of Cotmmission Clerk
850-413-0770

From: Katie Ely

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 11:34 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 949605)

Katie Ly

Btaff gssistant - Gffice of Commission Clark
Hovida Public ervice Commission
860-413-6304

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records Jaw. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding stale business are
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

I am still receiving these in the mail. PLEASE REMOVE ME FROM ALL LISTS --Email and US Mail. The
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

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email or
at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

Subject: RE: FW: please remove from mailing address but add to emails

From: "Dorothy Menasco” <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Date: Tue, 2 Jun 2009 07:54:49 -0400

To: <jsalmon2@tampabay.r

Ms. Salmon,
Thank you for the clarification. We will include only your e-mail address on the mailing list for Docket 090079,
Feel free to call our office if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasce

Chict Depuity Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Conmmission
Offlce of Commission Clerk
850-423-6770

From: Jennifer R. Salmon [mailto:jsalmon2@tampabay.rr.com]

Sent: Monday, June 01, 2009 7:51 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Re: PW: please remove from mailing address but add to emails

the email address should be sufficient. Please remove me from the US mail list.
Thanks for your help!
Jennifer

Dorothy Menasco wrote:
Ms. Salmon,

We have included your e-mail address in the mailing list for Docket 090079-ElL. For clarification, do you
want your mailing address completely removed from the interested persons list? By including the e-mail
and leaving the mailing address as is, you will only receive orders and notices via U.S. mail if there is a
problem with the e-mail being delivered. Please advise and we will make that correction as soon as
possible. Thank you for your help.

Dorothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commnission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-473-6770

From: Katie Ely

Sent: Monday, June 01, 2009 4:57 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: please remove from mailing address but add to emails

6/19/2009
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From: Jennifer R. Salmon [mailto:isalmon2@tampabay.rr.com]
Sent: Monday, June 01, 2009 3:52 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: please remove from mailing address but add to emails

Flease remove me from the mailing list for Docket No. 0900079-E1
I would like to receive email notices for this petition.

Thank you!

Jennifer Salmon

1207 60th St. S.

Guifport, FL 33707

727-344-0175

email: jsalmon2@tampabay.rr.com

6/19/2009
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Dorothy Menasco Q(,\Q\b"'] (o)

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Friday, June 19, 2009 1:40 PM FPSC, CLK - CO SPONDENCE
To:  ‘fsalmon2@tampabay.rr.com’ ] Administrative{] Pastics {7} Consumer
Cc: John Siemkewicz; Katherine Fleming DOCUMENT NO@,\}&&\:@—
Subject: RE: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 949605) DISTRIBURION:

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

Darothy Menasco

Chicf Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Sarvice Commission
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
From Office of the public counsel c/o the florida legislature, 111 West Madison St., Room 812, Tall etc.

Dorothy Menasco wrote:
Ms. Salmon,

Per vour request, we will remove you as a party of record in Docket 090079.

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
Flovida Public Service Commiission
Office of Commmission Clerk
f50-413-6770

From: Jennifer R. Salmon [mailto:jsalmon2@tampabay.rr.com]

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 1:03 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: John Slemkewicz; Katherine Fleming

Subject: Re: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {(Email ID = 949605)

It is my request but | would like to know why | have received two more packages in the past week even though we had
made these arrangements on 6/17

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

Per your request today, we will remove your e-mail address from Docket 090079, By doing so, there will be no contact
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

Derotlry Menasco

Chicf Deputy Compmission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Cormission Clerk
Sso-413-6770

From: Katie Ely

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 11:34 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 949605)

Katie fly

8!«# Hssistant - 6)?%: of Commission Clek
FFlotida Public Hervice Commission
8604136304

Please note: Florida has & very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, vour e-mail message may be
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
From: "Dorothy Menasco" <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL US>

Date: Tue, 2 Jun 2009 07:54:49 -0400

To: <jsalmon2(@tampabay.it.com>

To: <jsalmon2(@tampabay.rr.com>

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

Chicf Deputy Connnission Clerk
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

From: Jennifer R. Salmon [mailto:isalmon2@tampabay.mr.com]
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

Jennifer Saimon

1207 60th St. S.

Gulfport, FL 33707

6/19/2009
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Dorothy Menasco Qq@gj q

From: Dorothy Menasco FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2009 5:03 PM Ammm‘)["m__m«
To:  'Rhonda Dulgar DOCUMENT NO.Dljlel~ 0%

Ce:  Katie Ely DISTRIBUTION:

Thank you, Rhonda. Per this request, we will make the appropriate change to the mailing information in Docket
090079.

Dorothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Comumission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

850-413-0770

From: Rhonda Dulgar [maiito:rdulgar@yviaw.net]
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2009 4:24 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: For Docket 090075-EI

Please update the Young law firm information for the above-referenced matter.

Schef Wright's e-mail address is swright@yvlaw.net and Jay LaVia's e-mail address is jlavia@yvlaw.net.

The fax number is 850-561-6834.
Please let me know if you need any additional information.
Thanks so much for your help.

Rhonda Dulgar

Secretary to Schef Wright and Jay LaVia
850-222-7206

Young van Assenderp, P.A.

225 South Adams Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

6/10/2009
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Ruth Nettles W4 6079
\

From: Filings@psc.state.fi.us

Sent: Monday, June 08, 2009 4:31 PM

To: ‘boneal@carltonfields.com’

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Netties

Subject: FW: Electronic Filing Docket No. 090079-El

Attachments: PEF Supplemental Responseto OPC.pdf

Dear Ms. O'Neal:

We are in receipt of the attached document. Please note that discovery should not be filed with the Office of the Commission
Clerk. Those types of documents should be mailed or hand-delivered directly to the attorney in the docket. The only thing
that should be filed with our office is the notice of service or a letter advising of service of the discovery.

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted.

Thank you for your help in this matter. Please feel free to call me if you have any questions.

Sincerely, FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Ruth Nettles (] Adm'mm‘:m Parties {] Consumer
Office of Commission Clerk DOCUMENT NO._0\\L0 -0
850-413-6770 DISTRIBUTION:

From: O'Neal, Barbara [ mailto:boneal@caritonfields.com]

Sent: Monday, June 08, 2009 3:42 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; audrey.VanDyke@navy.mil; Bernier, Matthew R.; Bill. mccollum@myﬂondalegal com, Caroline
Klancke; cecilia. bradley@myﬂondalegal com; Charles Rehwinkel; Costello, Jeanne ataylor@bbrslaw.com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com;
John.Burnett@pgnmail.com; jlavia@yvlaw.net; JMoyle@kagmiaw.com; Katherine Fleming; Keino Young;
Khojasteh.Davoodi@navy.mil; paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com; Rick@rmelsonlaw.com; swright@yvlaw.net; Triplett, Dianne;
VKaufman@kagmlaw.com; Walls, 1. Michael

Subject: Electronic Filing Docket No. 090079-EI

Matthew R. Bemier, Carlton Fields, P.A., 215 South Monroe Street, Ste. 500, Tallahassee, FL 32301,
mbemier@carltonfields.com is the person responsible for this electronic filing;

The filing is to be made in Docket 090079-El, In re: Petition for rate increase in rates by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.;
The total number of pages is 3;

The attached document is Progress Energy Florida, Inc.'s Supplemental Responses to OPC's Sixth Request for
Production of Documents (Nos. 146 and 150).

Thanks.

CARLTON FIELDS

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

6/8/2009
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Barbara O'Neal
Legal Administrative Assistant

215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 500
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1866

direct 850.425.3388

fax 850.222.0398
boneal@carlionfiglds.com
www.carltonfields.com

6/8/2009
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Ruth Nettles 09 0671

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Sent:  Monday, June 08, 2009 4:26 PM
To: ‘boneal@carltonfields.com’

Ce: Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Nettles
Subject: FW: Electronic Filing Docket No. 090079-EI

Dear Ms. O'Neil,

We are in receipt of your electronic transmittal received at 3:42 p.m., however, there is no attachment to your transmittal. Your
e-filing will have to be resubmitted for official filing.

Please call us if you have any questions.

Sincerely, FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Ruth Nettl FD Administrative Y] Parties [} Consumer

uth Nettles .
Office of Commission Clerk DOCUMENT NO._ _D_LL_L_& 1 QE[
850-413-6770 DISTRIBUTION:

From: O'Neal, Barbara [mailto:boneal@carltonfields.com]

Sent: Monday, June 08, 2009 3:42 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; audrey.VanDyke@navy.mil; Bernier, Matthew R.; Bill. mccollum@myfloridalegal.com; Caroline
Klancke; cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com; Charles Rehwinkel; Costello, Jeanne; ataylor@bbrsiaw.com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com;
John.Burnett@pgnmail.com; jlavia@yvlaw.net; JMoyle@kagmiaw.com; Katherine Fleming; Keino Young;
Khojasteh.Davoodi@navy.mil; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; Rick@rmelsonlaw.com; swright@yvlaw.net; Triplett, Dianne;
VKaufman@kagmlaw.com; Walls, J. Michael

Subject: Electronic Filing Docket No. 090079-EI

Matthew R. Bernier, Carlton Fields, P.A., 215 South Monroe Street, Ste. 500, Tallahassee, FL 32301,
mbernier@carltonfields.com is the person responsible for this electronic filing;

The filing is to be made in Docket 090079-EI, In re: Petition for rate increase in rates by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.;
The total number of pages is 2;

The attached document is Progress Energy Florida, Inc.'s Notice of Service.

Thanks.

CARLTON FIELDS

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Barbara O'Neal
Legal Administrative Assistant

215 S, Monroe Street, Suite 500
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1866

direct 850.425.3388
fax 850.222.0398
boneal@carltonfields.com

6/8/2009
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Dorothy Menasco Oq 0 O“z q

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Tuesday, June 02, 2009 7:55 AM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDEME

To: isaimon2@tampabay.rr.com’ ____Adm!ntsmﬁveipmﬁes__ﬁcnsumor

Subject: RE: FW: please remove from mailing address but add to emails DOCUMENT NC. Q\“ﬁ\"m
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

Chicf Deputy Commnmission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: Jennifer R, Salmon [mailto:jsaimon2@tampabay.rr.com]

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

To: Dorothy Menasco :

Subject: FW: please remove from mailing address but add to emails

6/2/2009
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
[ would like to receive email notices for this petition.

Thank you!

Jennifer Salmon

1207 60th St. S.

Gulfport, FL 33707

727-344-0175

email: jsalmon2@tampabay.rr.com

6/2/2009
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Ruth Nettles ‘OQOO??
From: on behalf of Filings@psc.state fl.us

To: WOODS.MONICA@leg.state.fl.us

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Nettles; Marguerite McLean

Subject: FW: CORRECTION: Notice of Service for OPC's 10th Set of POD's (Nos. 229-251) to PEF

Attachments: Notice of Service OPC's 10th Set of POD's (229-251) to PEF 5-28-09.docx.pdf

Dear Ms. Woods,

Per your request, and per our telephone conversation, we have accepted the e-filing received at 4:06 p.m., and will not be
accepting the e-filing received at 4:00 p.m.

Please don't hesitate to call if you have any questions.

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Thank you, f{:] Adminisu'aﬁvemymﬁn 1 Consumer
Ruth Nettles DOCUMENT NO._D Hgg \- ()Q
Office of Commission Clerk DISTRIBUTION:
850-413-6770

From: WOODS.MONICA [mailto:WOODS.MONICA@leg.state.fl.us]

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2009 4:06 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: CORRECTION: Notice of Service for OPC's 10th Set of POD's (Nos. 229-251) to PEF

Please replace this email with the email sent a few minutes ago.
Thank You,

Monica R. Woods
850-487-8241

From: WOODS.MONICA

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2009 4:00 PM

To: 'filings@psc.state.fl.us'

Cc: REHWINKEL.CHARLES; Alex Glenn; Audrey VanDyke; Bill Schultz; C. Bradley; C. Klancke; Dianne Triplett; E. Sayler; F. Alvin
Taylor; J. Burnett; J. McWhirter; 1. Pous; J. Woolridge; James Brew; John C. Moyle, Jr.; John T, LaVia; Joseph L. Adams; K.
Dismukes; K. Fleming; K. Young; Karin S. Torain; Khojasteh Davoodi; M. Walls; Paul Lewis; Richard Melson; S. Wright; Scott
Boyd; V. Kaufman; Vicki Kaufaman

Subject: Notice of Service for OPC's 10th Set of POD’s (Nos. 229-251) and 9th Request for POD’s to PEF

Electronic Filing

Charles J. Rehwinkel, Associate Public Counsel
Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

(850) 488-9330

Rehwinkel charles@leg.state.flus

b. Docket No. 090079-E1

5/28/2009
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In re: Petition for increase in rates by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel

d. There are a total of 2 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Notice of Service for OPC’s 10* Request for POD’s (Nos. 229-251). Thank you
for your attention and cooperation to this request.

Monica R. Woods

Assistant to Charles J. Rehwinkel, Associate Public Counsel
Office of Public Counsel

Phone #: 488-9330

Fax# :487-6419

5/28/2009



5/21/20091:21:22 PM2age 1 of 2

Ruth Nettles @Q OO/ZQ

From: on behalf of Filings@psc.state.fl.us

To: WOODS MONICA@leg.state.fl.us

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Netties; Marguerite McLean

Subject: FW: Notice of Service for OPC's 7th Set of INT's (Nos. 280-317) and 9th Request for POD's (Nos. 222-228) to

PEF Docket. No. 090079-El
Attachments: Notice of Service OPC's 7th Set of INT's Nos.(280-317) and 9th Set of POD’s (222-228) to PEF 5.21.09.docx

Dear Ms. Woods:

We are in receipt of your attached e-filing. Please note that, per the Commission's e-filing requirements, documents
are to include an official signature. Your document will need to be revised and resubmitted to be considered an official

filing.

Please see the Commission's e-filing requirements at: http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/

Please call our office if you have any questions.

Sincerely, FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
[ AdministrativeX ] Parties [] Consumer
Ruth Nettles DOCUMENT No._(ll(z(-09

Office of Commission Clerk DISTRIBUTION:
850-413-6770

From: WOODS.MONICA [mailto:WOODS.MONICA@leg.state.fl.us]

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2009 12:48 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Charles Rehwinkel; Alex Glenn; Bill Schultz; BOYD.SCOTT; C. Bradley; Caroline Klancke; Dianne Triplett; Erik Sayler; F. Alvin
Taylor; 1. Burnett; J. McWhirter; J. Pous; J. Woolridge; James Brew; John C. Moyle, Jr.; John T. LaVia; Joseph L. Adams; K.
Dismukes; Katherine Fleming; Keino Young; Karin S. Torain; M. Walls; Paul Lewis; Richard Melson; S. Wright; V. Kaufman; Vicki
Kaufaman

Subject: Notice of Service for OPC's 7th Set of INT's (Nos. 280-317) and 9th Request for POD's (Nos. 222-228) to PEF Docket.
No, 090079-E1

Electronic Filing

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Charles J. Rehwinkel, Associate Public Counsel
Office of Public Counsel

¢/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, F1. 32399-1400

(850) 488-9330
Rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.flus

b. Docket No. 090079-EI
In re: Petition for increase in rates by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

¢. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel
5/21/2009
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d. There are a total of 2 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Notice of Service for OPC’s 7th Set of INT's (Nos. 280-317) and 9th Request for
POD's (Nos. 222-228) to PEF

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request.

Monica R. Woods

Assistant to Charles . Rehwinkel, Associate Public Counsel
Office of Public Counsel

Phone #: 488-9330

Fax# :487-6419

5/21/2009
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Ruth Nettles 040074

From: on behalf of Filings@psc.state.fl.us

To: Boneal@carltonfields.com; Marguerite McLean FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: FW: Electronic Filing Docket No. 090079-El DAdministrativ:ﬁ::ﬁu [ Consumer
DOCUMENT NO._OOLLle. [ -99)
DISTRIBUTION:
Dear Ms. O'Neal:

We are in receipt of your e-filing transmittal received at 12:13 p.m. However, there is no file attached to your transmittal.
Piease contact me if you need further assistance or have any question.
Sincerely,

Ruth Nettles
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: O'Neal, Barbara [mailto:boneal@carltonfields.com]

Sent: Monday, May 18, 2009 2:13 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; Bernier, Matthew R.; Bill.mccollum@myfloridalegal.com; Caroline Klancke;
cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com; Charles Rehwinkel; Costello, Jeanne; ataylor@bbrslaw.com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com;
John.Burnett@pgnmail.com; jlavia@yvlaw.net; JMoyle@kagmlaw.com; Katherine Fleming; Keino Young;
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; Rick@rmelsonlaw.com; swright@yvlaw.net; Triplett, Dianne; VKaufman@kagmlaw.com; Walls, J.
Michael

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
The total number of pages is 4;
The attached document is Progress Energy Florida, Inc.'s Fifth Motion for Temporary Protective Order.

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

5/18/2009
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Dorothy Menasco DCE O 07 q

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent:  Thursday, April 23, 2009 3:58 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: ‘Jon Moyle' —Administrative_V Parties__Consumer
Cc: Caroline Klancke; Katherine Fleming; Keino Young; Ruth Nettles DOCUMENT NO. Q\\\n\ -9
Subject: RE: Electronic Filing Docket No. 090079-El DISTRIBUTION:

Mr. Moyle:

We are in receipt of your filing below. However, this filing is not eligible for electronic filing. Please see e-filing
requirements on the PSC webpage at: http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/ Specifically:

E-Mail Transmitting an Electronically Filed Document

o The e-mail message transmitting the document(s) to be filed is not itself considered a filing. Therefore, documents
contained within the text of an e-mail transmission will not be considered filed.

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted if you would like them to be officially accepted for filing in Docket
090079.

Please feel free to call our office if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

Chicf Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Cormission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: Jon Moyle [mailto:jmoyle@kagmiaw.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2009 6:08 PM

To: O'Neal, Barbara; Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; Bernier, Matthew R.; Bill.mccollum@myfloridalegal.com; Caroline Klancke;
cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com; Charles Rehwinkel; Costello, Jeanne; ataylor@bbrslaw.com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com;
John.Burnett@pgnmail.com; jlavia@yvlaw.net; KSTorain@potashcorp.com; Katherine Fleming; Keino Young;
Lisa.Stright@pgnmail.com; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; Rick@rmelsonlaw.com; swright@yvlaw.net; Triplett, Dianne; Vicki Gordon
Kaufman; Walls, J. Michael

Subject: RE: Electronic Filing Docket No. 090079-EI

Would | be correct in presuming that PEF would not object to providing the information to other interveners provided an
appropriate confidentiality agreement were in place? The positions of other parties were not revealed in the motion, and from
FIPUG’s perspective, it would be helpful to know the answer to the above question. Regards, lon

From: O'Neal, Barbara [mailto:boneal@carltonfields.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2009 5:00 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; Bernier, Matthew R.; Bill.mccollum@myfloridalegal.com; cklancke@psc.state.fl.us;
cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com; rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us; Costello, Jeanne; ataylor@bbrslaw.com;
jbrew@bbrslaw.com; John.Burnett@pgnmail.com; jlavia@yvlaw.net; Jon Moyle; KSTorain@potashcorp.com;
keflemin@psc.state.fl.us; kyoung@psc.state.fl.us; Lisa.Stright@pgnmail.com; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; Rick@rmelsonlaw.com;
swright@yvlaw.net; Triplett, Dianne; Vicki Gordon Kaufman; Walls, 1. Michael

Subject: Electronic Filing Docket No. 090079-EI

4/23/2009
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1. Matthew R. Bernier, Carlton Fields, P.A., 215 South Monroe Street, Ste. 500, Tallahassee, FL 32301,

The filing is to be made in Docket 090079-El, In re: Petition for rate increase in Rates by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.;

The total number of pages is 5
The attached document is Progress Energy Florida, Inc.'s First Motion for Temporary Protective Order

hali ol

CARLTON FIELDS

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Barbara O'Neal
Legal Administrative Assistant

215 5, Monroe Street, Suite 500
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1866

direct 850.425.3388
fax 850.222.0398

www . carltonfields.com

4/23/2009
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Dorothy Menasco Qa9

From: Costello, Jeanne [jcostello@carltonfields.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2009 9:06 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: RE: Filing Docket 090145 PEF Response to Joint Intervenors' Consolidated Response.pdf

Thanks, Dorothy, I thought that was probably the case but I was

following the attorneys' instruction. FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
___Administrative\/ Parties___Consumer

""" Original Message----- DOCUMENT NG._ Q\\\ o\ -5

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US] DISTRIBUTION: )

Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2009 9:03 AM

To: Costello, Jeanne

Cc: Katherine Fleming; Caroline Klancke; Erik Sayler; Keino Young; Ruth Nettles
Subject: FW: Filing Docket 090145 PEF Response to Joint Intervenors'
Consolidated Response.pdf

Ms. Costello:

The attached e-filing appears to be a duplicate of an e-filings received from you at 1:14 p.m. and again at 1:25
p.m., on 4/15/09. The actual document being filed references Dockets 090079, 090145, and 090144.
According to the e-mail transmittal page, it appears that you are filing the document three times so that a copy
will be placed in all three dockets separately. Since the actual document being filed references all three
document numbers, the first filing will be entered in all three dockets. Filing it three times will place the letter
in all three dockets three times. As such, the filings received at 1:21 p.m. and

1:25 p.m. will not be accepted as official filings.

A link to the PSC e-filing requirements is being provided for your
convenience:

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2009 1:17 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: john.burnett@pgnmail.com; Katherine Fleming; alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; Caroline Klancke;

paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; Charles Rehwinkel; Erik Sayler; Stright, Lisa; Keino Young; Walls, J. Michael;
1
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Triplett, Dianne; Bernier, Matthew R.
Subject: Filing Docket 090145 PEF Response to Joint Intervenors'
Consolidated Response.pdf

<<Docket 090145 PEF Response to Joint Intervenors' Consolidated Response.pdf>> Filed on behalf of
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

1. Progress Energy Florida, Inc.'s Response to Joint Intervenors'

Consolidated Response to its Request for Interim Relief, Petition Related to Accounting Treatment for Pension
and Storm Hardening Expenses, and Petition for Limited Proceeding to Include the Bartow Repowering Project
in Base Rates.

2. Response, 14 pages; Exhibit A, 1 page; Exhibit B, 27 pages;

Exhibit C, 12 pages

3. This filing is made by:

Carlton Fields, P.A.

Jeanne Costello

Legal Administrative Assistant

James Michael Walls & Dianne M. Triplett
4221 W. Boy Scout Boulevard, Suite 1000
Tampa, Florida 33607-5780

Direct: 813.229.4917

Fax: 813.229.4133
jeostello@carltonfields.com

www carltonfields.com
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Ruth Nettles Qq 007 0[
To: Lisa.Stright@pgnmail.com '

Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: PEF's REVISED MFR Schedules - Dkt# 090079

Attachments: Adjusted MFRs With Letter.pdf
Dear Ms. Stright,

We are in receipt of your attached document. Please note that per the Commission's e-filing requirements, MFRs are not
eligible for electronic filing.

Documents Not Eligible for Electronic Filing

Minimum filing requirements (MFRs)

Prefiled testimony

Tariffs?

Documents containing confidential information

Documents that must be accompanied by a filing fee or other payment
Documents over 100 pages

Documents over 8.5 by 11 inches in size

Any other documents identified in the Order Establishing Procedure for a particular docket as being ineligible for filing
electronically in that docket

o Corrupt documents

+« Documents containing a virus or attached to an e-mail containing a virus

s & & ¢ 5 0

Your filing must be filed in hard copy with our office in order to be accepted for filing. Please call our office if you have any
questions.

Ruth Netties FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Office of Commission Clerk __Administrative}_Parties_Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. & [((p[-09
850-413-6770 DISTRIBUTION: v

From: Stright, Lisa [mailto:Lisa.Stright@pgnmail.com]
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2009 3:04 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Tim Devlin; Katherine Fleming; John Slemkewicz
Subject: PEF's REVISED MFR Schedules - Dkt# 090079

This electronic filing is made by:

R. Alexander Glenn

299 First Avenue North
St. Petersburg, FL 33733
(727) 820-5184

4/17/2009
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Docket No. 090079-El

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida
Consisting of 12 pages.

The attached document for filing is PEF's
REVISED MFR schedules per Tim Devlin’s letter
dated April 10, 2009.

Lisa Stright

Regulatory Analyst - Legal Dept.
Progress Energy Svc Co.

106 E. College Ave., Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301

direct line: {850) 521-1425

VN 230-5095
lisa.stright@pgnmail.com

4/17/2009
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4/9/2009 2:41 PM
Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing

Ruth Nettles

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2009 2:39 PM

To: ‘jcostello@carltonfields.com’

Ce: Dorothy Menasco; Ann Cole

Subject: FW: Docket No. 090079 E-filing

Attachments: PEF Notice Filing Supplemental MFR C41.PDF FPSC, ClX - CO

‘ SPONDENCE
—Administra tive_.Parﬁw_Cunsnmer

g DCUMENT NO. _ 0 [ -0
PEF Notice szlfi[fl}()}q; ————
ng Supplemente

Dear Ms. Costello,

Per our conversation, we have received your attached document. However, per the
Commission's e-filing requirements, MFRs are not eligible for electronic filing.

Documents Not Eligible for Electronic Filing

Minimum filing requirements (MFRs)

Prefiled testimony

Tariffsl

Documents containing confidential information Documents that must be accompanied by a
filing fee or other payment Documents over 100 pages Documents ovexr 8.5 by 11 inches in
size Any other documents identified in the Order Establishing Procedure for a particular
docket as being ineligible for filing electronically in that docket Corrupt documents
Documents containing a virus or attached to an e-mail containing a virus

A link to the Commission's e-filing requirements is included for your convenience:
http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/

Your filing must be filed in hard copy with our office in order to be accepted for filing.
Please call our office if you have any gquestions.

Ruth Nettles

FPSC

Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

----- Original Message-----

From: Costello, Jeanne [mailto:jcostello@carltonfields.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2009 12:31 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; john.burnette@pgnmail.com;
Katherine Fleming; alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; vkaufmanekagmlaw.com; Caroline Klancke; John T.
Lavia, III; paul.lewisjre@pgnmail.com; jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; Charles Rehwinkel; Erik Sayler;
Stright, Lisa; ataylor@bbrslaw.com; KSTorain@potashcorp.com; Schef Wright; Keino Young;
Walls, J. Michael; Triplett, Dianne; Tibbetts, Arlene

Subject: Docket No. 090073 E-filing

Electronic service Docket 090079

Progress Energy Florida's Notice of Filing supplemental MFR C-41(20
pages)
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4/9/2009 2:41 PM
Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing

Person responsible for thisg electronic filing:

Jeanne Costello on behalf of Dianne M. Triplett Carlton Fields
4221 W. Boy Scout Blvd., Ste. 1000

Tampa, FL 33607

Email: dtriplett@carltonfields.com

Direct Dial: (813) 229-4145

Fax: (813) 229-4133
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Kimberley Pena 09007 0}

From: Kimberley Pena
Sent:  Thursday, February 26, 2009 10:10 AM

To: Mary Anne Helton Fisdc’ CLK - Cms:’ONDENCE
Cc:  AnnCole Bocmﬂu ies_Consumer
Subject: RE: Docket No. 090009-El DISTRIB 01:1‘{)- Ol {-04

Done.

From: Mary Anne Helton

Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2009 10:07 AM
To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: RE: Docket No. 090009-EI

Yes.

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2009 9:44 AM
To: Mary Anne Helton; Ann Cole

Subject: RE: Docket No. 090009-EI

Please confirm that the dockets you have concerns with are 090009, 080677, and 090079.

From: Mary Anne Helton

Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2009 8:59 AM
To: Kimberley Pena; Ann Cole

Subject: RE: Docket No. 090009-E1

The FPL and PEF rate cases as mentioned below.

From: Kimberiey Pena

Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2009 8:58 AM
To: Mary Anne Helton; Ann Cole

Subject: RE: Docket No. 090009-E1

No ma'am. [ was given instructions to check 090009. Please let me know which are the other two dockets you
need checked.

From: Mary Anne Helton

Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2009 8:52 AM
To: Ann Cole; Kimberley Pena

Subject: RE; Docket No. 090009-EI

For all three dockets?

From: Ann Cole
Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2009 8:51 AM
To: Kimberley Pena

2/26/2009
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Cc: Mary Anne Helton
Subject: RE: Docket No. 090009-EL

Thanks, Kim.

Mary Anne, fyi.

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2009 8:40 AM
To: Ann Cole

Subject: RE: Docket No. 6S0009-EI

Parties' list has been checked and updated. It is ready to go.

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2009 7:09 AM
To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: FW: Docket No. 090009-EI

Please see me on this. Thanks.

From: Mary Anne Helton

Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 2009 6:48 PM
To: Ann Cole

Subject: Re: Docket No. 090009-E1

Thanks Ann.

I really need an accurate party list for the nuclear docket, FPL rate case, and PEF rate case to send out a meeting notice
that needs to go out first thing tomarrow morning. I'm scheduling the meeting pursuant to the Chairman’s request. Any
help you can give would be appreciated.

Thanks, MA

From: Ann Cole

To: Mary Anne Helton

Cc: Keino Young; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Brubaker; Kimberley Pena
Sent: Wed Feb 25 17:01:32 2009

Subject: RE; Docket No. 090009-EL

Thanks for letting me know. We'll check on this and get back with you tomorrow.

From: Mary Anne Helton

Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 2009 4:11 PM
To: Ann Cole

Cc: Keino Young; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Brubaker
Subject: Docket No. 090009-EI

I am trying to determine who the parties are for Docket No. 090008-EIl. | thought you
should know that the CMS list of parties is not at all representative of who the parties are
for this docket.

Mary Anne
2/26/2009
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Kimberley Pena

090079
From: Kimberley Pena

Sent:  Tuesday, February 24, 2009 12:13 PM

To: ‘Joe Adams'

Cc: Lisa Bennett; John Slemkewicz

Subject: RE: Docket No. 090079 - interested Person

Per this e-mail, we have added you to the mailing list as an interested person in docket 090079. Please let me
know if I can be of further help.

Thank you for contacting the Florida Public Service Commission.

Kimberley M. Peiia
Chief Deputy Comimission Clerk

Office of Commission Clerk FPSC, & ‘_‘LK - CORBESPQNDEN{}E
Florida Public Service Commission Adminissative Partioy Covsuper
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. BOCUMENT No. (] (g |-
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 DRI e =09
(850) 413-6770 shesbaoN
From: Joe Adams [mailto:joe@ibewscuB.org]
Sent: Monday, February 23, 2009 9:22 PM
To: Records Clerk
Subject: Docket No. 090079 - Interested Person B ,vJ;/ \Oa)

“A
| am requesting Interested Person status on Docket No. 090079. /O \’lﬁ
Thank you, 9 "L

Joseph L. Adams, Business Manager
IBEW System Council U-8

4314 N. Suncoast Bivd.

Crystal River, FL 34428

Phone: 352 795-4446 Fax: 352-795-5563
www.ibewscu8.org

2/24/2009
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**CLK OFFICIAL DOCUMENT...**

Kimberley Pena

From: postmaster@PSC.STATE.FL.US

Sent: | Tuesday, February 24, 2009 12:13 PM

To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: Delivery Status Notification (Relay)

Attachments: ATT332077.txt; RE: Docket No. 090079 - Interested Person

ATT332077.txt RE: Docket No.

(219B) 90079 - Intere., . . . .
This is an automatically generated Delivery Status Notification.

Your message has been successfully relayed to the following recipients, but the requested delivery status
notifications may not be generated by the destination.

joe@ibewscu8.org
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Kimberley Pena (0074

From: Kimberley Pena
Sent: Monday, February 16, 2009 10:15 AM PARTIES

To: ‘marcoiannella@gmail.com’

Subject: RE: Petition for Progress Energy rate incease - reference Docket No. 090079-E|

Per this e-mail, you have been added to the mailing list as an interested person in docket 090079-EL

Thank you for contacting the Florida Public Service Commission.

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

(850) 413-6770

Kimberley M. Pefia \\\Q 0”\
vy

Fram: Blu Sol Marketing [mailto:marco@blusolmarketing.com]

Sent: Sunday, February 15, 2009 3:27 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Petition for Progress Energy rate incease - reference Docket No. 090079-EI

| am Sending this email to file and be included in the formal petition to complain about the Progress Energy rate
increase.

Referred from Docket number 090079-El

T am completely against the rate increase and include my name in the compiled petition. T hope this is the
proper protocol, if not please advise me.

Marco Iannella

701 Milwaukee Ave.
Dunedin, FL. 34698
727-230-4750

Reply to this email: marcoiannella@gmail.com

Thank You,

Marco lannella
Blu Sol Creative Marketing
marco@blusolmarketing.com

DOCUME YT HL’MBF‘F-Z--BAT.‘_
Ul16] FEBIS 2

2/16/2009 FPSC“CUHM.’SS!UH CLERK
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CreativeMarkeling,

Biu Sol Creative Marketing, LLC -CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This electronic message is intended to be viewed only by the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is
privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited without our prior permission. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible
for delivering the message to the intended recipient, or if you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by return e-
mail and delete the original message and any copies of it from your computer system

2/16/2009





